
From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 1:01 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint water

Got it halfway penned before the League of Condemnation Voters report card came up. I will have some information to Harvey this afternoon. Does Jarrod want to be copied?
b

From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Thursday, March 05, 2015 1:00 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Cc: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: Flint water

Hi Brad and Harvey,

Jarrod asked me to touch base and see if there is an update on the Flint water and filters plan.

Thanks!

Dave Murray
Deputy Press Secretary | Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
MurrayD1@michigan.gov
517-335-6397, office

PPI

 mobile
Twitter: @michigandmurray